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Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Monday, 15 December 2014 11:42 AM

To: FOI

Subject: RE: FOI Emails - **Input required by 11:00am Tuesday 16 December 2014**

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

| have one due for release on Friday.

ER2014/05431 — Mr Blair Davies (Australian Taxi Industry Association) (FOI 1618) - Box 1.1 Regulatory treatment
of the sharing economy the example of Uber,

Request sought:

“1. Alf records (including e-mails, text messages, memos, file notes, letters, source documents, reference documents,
advices, briefing papers, working papers, position papers, documented analysis, reports or other documentation)
held in the Commonwealth Treasury Department relating to the preparation, and/or publishing, of "Box 1.1:
Reguiatory treatment of the sharing economy the example of Uber”, on page 19 of the Competition Policy Review
Draft Report September 2014 {(ISBN 978-1-925220-08-07). “

» Number of docs in scope: 47 documents in scope.
o Decision-maker: Section 22 . General Manager, Competition Policy Review Secretariat, Section 22
¢ Decision: 40 Documents will be released in Full, 7 in Part. Drafts of Box 1.1, final version of Box 1.1.

s  The documents will be provided to the Office on Tuesday or Wednesday.

Section 22

Analyst
Ministerial & Legal Team
Ministerial & Communications Division
Corporate Strategy and Services Group
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 6263 Section 22
email: Section 22 @freasury.Qov.ou ,or
Section 22 @freasury.gov.au






